
M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 
TO:   City Planning Commission  
 
FROM:  Wendy Rampson, Planning Manager  
 
SUBJECT:  June 2014 Calendar 
 
DATE:  June 27, 2014 

 
Please note the following community planning meetings and events for July: 
 

July 1 Main Street Closures/UM Football Games community meeting, 6 pm, 
Pioneer High School, 601 W. Stadium Blvd. 

July 1 North Sky Project (2701-2801 Pontiac Trail) citizen participation 
meeting, 6 pm, Audio/Visual Room, Clague Middle School, 2616 
Nixon Rd.  

July 1 CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall  

July 4 Independence Day Holiday – City offices closed 

July 8 CPC Working Session, 7 pm, Basement Level Conference Room, 
Larcom City Hall 

July 10 Alternative Transportation Committee meeting, 1:30 pm, DDA office, 
150 S. Fifth Avenue 

July 10 Nixon Parcels Development citizen participation meeting, 7 pm, 
Holiday Inn, 3600 Plymouth Road 

July 10 Historic District Commission meeting, 7 pm, Basement Level 
Conference Room, Larcom City Hall  

July 15 CPC annual and regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, 
Larcom City Hall  

July 16  Design Review Board, 3 pm, Basement conference room, Larcom 
City Hall  

July 23 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting, 6 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom 
City Hall 

July 24 (tent.) CPC/HHSAB Affordable Housing Subcommittee meeting, 6:30 pm, 3rd 
Floor conference room, Washtenaw County Annex, 110 N. Fifth Ave. 

To be scheduled:  Ordinance Revisions Committee 

c:   Sumedh Bahl, Community Services Area Administrator 


